

## **SAFETY RECALL NOTICE**

## ATTENTION ALL PURCHASERS AND USERS OF CROSMAN ICON AIRGUNS MODELS CP177S AND CP122S



Crosman corporation is voluntarily recalling Crosman Icon model CPI77S and model CPI22S pre-charged pneumatic air rifles.

**Hazard:** An uncocked and loaded air rifle can discharge unexpectedly if jolted or dropped, posing an injury hazard.

**Remedy:** Consumers should immediately stop using the airifle and contact Crosman Customer Service to receive a refund in the form of a Crosman store credit or a refund check.

Call toll-free at 1(800) 724 7486 from 9 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. EDT Monday through Friday or go to Crosman Icon recall page to register at <a href="https://www.crosman.com/iconrecall">https://www.crosman.com/iconrecall</a> to participate in the recall.

POST UNTIL: MARCH 2025

This recall is being conducted in cooperation with the US Consumer Protection Safety Commission.